"' SCHNEIDER WALLACE

COTTRELL KONECKY ur

April 29, 2024

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: AT&T Service, Inc., et al. v. Robert J. Bugielski, et al.
Case No. 23-1094

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for the Respondents in this case. I am writing to request a thirty (30) day
extension of time in which to file the brief in opposition. The brief is currently due May 6,
2024; granting this request would make the brief due June 5, 2024. This additional time is
required to thoroughly research and prepare a response to the petition. I am not currently a
member of the Bar of the Supreme Court and I understand that the brief in opposition must
be filed by a Bar member.

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

SCHNEIDER WALLACE
COTTRELL KONECKY LLP
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